Message

From: NR ____________ /O NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN= ED6103FF5C5C4158AF80CDCOO9BDFE48‘ NR ?,260]
Sent: 21/09/2023 4:25:33 PM
To: i NR Dhealth-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: FW: FW: HPRM: RE: RQJA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

Attachments: Submission - advice on specific care homes - May 2020.docx

i NR | Care Homes Unit| Department of Health
Room D4. 1Q__|___C_ga__s_’_c_|_g_|_3_g_|_l_<_:i_1_ngs | Stormont Estate | Belfast | BT4 35Q
Contact: [X NR i@health-ni.gov.uk R Te; 1&S

From: Lee, Mark (DfE) <Mark.Lee @economy-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 11:27 AM

To NR @health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: CM: FW: HPRM: RE: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

exhibit 5.

From: Lee, Mark (DfE) <Mark.Lee @economy-hi.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 May 2020 12:49

To: DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>;§ NR @health-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Holland, Sean (DoH) <Sean.Holland@health-ni.gov.uk>; McArdle, Charlotte <Charlotte.McArdle @health-ni.gov.uk>;

Q_Q_I:I__QMQ_Qfﬁce <cmooffice@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.pengelly@justice-ni.gov. uk>._ ''''''''''' NR

NR i@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH CMO Office <cmooff|ce@healtﬁmr;i_ég\./_.ai;;m
NR @Dhealth- nl.gov.uk>4 NR i@health-ni.gov.uk>; Geoghegan, Lourda

<[ourda.Geoghegan@health- “hi. gov. uk>i NR @health -ni.gov.uk>; Mooney, Jennifer

<Jennifer.Mooney@ health-ni.gov. uk>* NR ‘@health-ni.gov. uk>- NR

4 NR Dhealth -ni.gov.uk>; NR i@health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: HPRM: RE: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

NR

See further advice to the Minister from Jennifer, following up on his request below. With thanks to Lourda for input.

Mark.

From: Mooney, Jennifer

Sent: 15 May 2020 20:29

To: DoH Minister <minister@ health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Holland, Sean <Sean.Holland@health-ni.gov.uk>; Lee, Mark (DoH) <Mark.Lee@health-ni.gov.uk>; McArdle, Charlotte
<Charlotte.McArdle@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH CMO Office <cmooffice@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard
<Richard.Pengellv@health-ni.gov.uk>,§ NR @health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland
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Minister

Further to the emails below, please see attached an initial overview of these homes. I’'ve been in touch with RQIA and
the three Trusts concerned and will provide more information as soon as | can as well as a more detailed assessment of
each of the homes against the six risk factors identified by RQIA. However it’s worth noting that all but one of the homes
have more than 40 beds and all have been registered within the last 10 years. Four out of the six homes have had two
or more managers since registration.

RQIA has confirmed it carried out site visits to Ringdufferin and Glenabbey on 30 April, as a result of concerns about the
adequacy of care provided to service users, and governance. RQIA has advised that it did not identify any issues
requiring escalation. | have asked for more detail on the inspections and its intelligence on the other four homes.

Northern Trust has advised that The Cottage has been stepped down to low intervention and is currently recovering
from the outbreak. The staff group are stable and IPC measures are well established. They have contacted PHA before
arranging a terminal clean and Trust will continue to support for next week. Both Glenabbey and Carrick Manor are
stable and recovering well.

Glenabbey is currently well into its recovery plan. They have had no further positive cases for 10 days and there are no
clinically unwell residents. The Home is getting a full staff/ resident reswabbing early next week and if results come back
negative, the home hope to complete terminal clean and return to green. The Trust has reduced its level of support &
intervention accordingly.

Carrick Manor had its 14th CV death on Wednesday, however, it currently has only 2 positive residents and no residents
are end of life. The Trust cleaning team and family Liaison service finished today. They are day 10 COVID free and hope
to have terminal clean next week with aim to being classified green next week also.

The South Eastern Trust has provided significant support to Ringdufferin in recent weeks to manage the outbreak

there. It has provided 135 hours of staffing cover, over the last three weeks a senior nurse and district nurse have been
based in the home full-time, and the Trust’s enhanced care at home team has been carrying out healthcare assessments
for all residents. In addition, the Trust has supported enhanced cleaning and its infection prevention and control team
has provided additional support to the care home.

In response to allegations made about discharges to the home from hospital, the Trust has reviewed all discharges made
to the home prior to the revised testing protocol. It has confirmed that no patient was discharged to the home from
hospital wards where Covid was known to be present.

The Belfast Trust has provided further information on the range of supports it has provided to any home with an
outbreak, including Care Home Nursing Support Team (CHNST) and specialist MDT inreach 7 day support, enhanced
environmental cleaning and advice on IPC measures, Care Home Review Team with key workers aligned to each home
to provide advice and support to families and carers, psychological support and redeployment of Trust staff. | will follow
up with the Trust for more information on its assessment of the two homes referenced below.

I'll provide more information as soon as possible.

Regards
Jennifer

Jennifer Mooney | Elderly and Community Care Unit | T: 1&S
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From: DoH Minister

Sent: 15 May 2020 14:03

To: Holland, Sean <Sean.Holland@health-ni.gov.uk>; Lee, Mark (DoH) <Mark.Lee @health-ni.gov.uk>; McArdle, Charlotte
<Charlotte.McArdle@health-ni.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov. uk>,.

<3 NR @health -ni.gov.uk>; mark.ovens@party.niassembly.gov.uk

Subject RE: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

Also is there any commonality across these 6 homes, owners/RQIA status etc?

regards,

Robin Swann MLA
Minister of Health

C5.10, Castle Buildings,
Stormont.

From: DoH Minister

Sent: 15 May 2020 13:59
To: Holland, Sean <Sean.Holland@health-ni.gov.uk>; Lee, Mark (DoH) <Mark.Lee @health-ni.gov.uk>; McArdle, Charlotte
<Charlotte.McArdle@health-ni.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk> NR

i NR Dhealth-ni.gov. uk>; mark.ovens@party.niassembly.gov.uk

Subject FW: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland
Importance: High

Hi,

Please see below — data supplied today, shows 110 deaths across 6 carehomes, at this stage roughly 40%, can we take a
hands on approach to these homes, over and above what we are already doing as 4 out of the 6 are still seeing
additional deaths.

Also | want all residents and associated staff with these 6 homes tested as soon as possible.

regards,

Robin Swann MLA
Minister of Health

C5.10, Castle Buildings,
Stormont.

Sent: 15 May 2020 13 43
To: DoH Minister <minister@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

Minister

To note email below and attachment.
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NR

Fromii NR
Sent: 15 May 2020 13:34 _
To: DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk: NR

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>; Holland, Sean <Sean.HoIIand@heaIth-ni.gov.uII<>' McArdle,
Charlotte <Charlotte.McArdle@health-ni.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Mic_hael.McBride@health-ni.gov.uk>§ NR
i NR o Dhealth-ni.gov.uk> NR @health-ni.gov.uk>;i NR !

; NR @Dhealth-ni.gov.uk>; Lee, Mark (DoH) <Mark.Lee @health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: RQIA: Notifications of Deaths Reported: Northern Ireland

Private Office

Please see attached a report we have received from the RQIA which reports deaths of residents in care homes
for the period 01 March 2020 — 13 May 2020.

6 care homes remain of particular concern in terms of the high number of deaths of residents reported during
this period. Previous care home stats received were for the period 01 March 2020 — 06 May 2020; have
annotated the changes over the past week for the 6 homes highlighted below.

> Carrickfergus Manor 15 deaths no change
> Cairnmartin Court Care Home 17 deaths +1

> Glenabbey Manor 20 deaths +4

> The Cottage 18 deaths +2

> Our Lady’s Home 19 deaths no change
> Ringdufferin 21 deaths +1

Dermott Parsons from RQIA is planning to speak to the press about care homes deaths this afternoon.

We are developing advice iro care homes deaths for the Minister.

NR

Muckamore Abbey Review Team

Following several requests in relation to information on notification of deaths reported to RQIA from
registered nursing and residential care homes, please find attached an Excel spreadsheet containing data on
all homes across Northern Ireland.

This covers all nursing and residential care homes in NI which have reported deaths to RQIA, occurring
between 1 March 2020 and 13 May 2020.

The attached spreadsheet includes:
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® Name of Home {with RQIA Registration Number)

° HSC Trust Area

® Service Type: Nursing Home / Residential Care Home
® Provider

® Maximum Approved Places

® Total Count of Reported Deaths for this time period {1 March 2020 to 13 May 2020)
Totals for each of the three reporting sub-types:

o) G1.1: Expected

o) G1.2: Unexpected

o) G1.3: Flu-like lliness (FLl), pneumonia, lower respiratory infection

® A count of new deaths reported in the last 7 days (in this case from 7 May 2020 to 13 May 2020)

® The increase or decrease in the numbers reported from 1 March 2020 to 13 May 2020, compared to
the same time period in 2019

® Suspected or confirmed COVID / FLI Outbreak in the home (as checked against the PHA Outbreak List
of 13 May 2020)

® A trend graph (included on worksheet 2) which shows the daily count of reported deaths compared to

the same period in 2019.
This spreadsheet covers deaths notified to RQIA up to Wednesday 13 May 2020.

When considering this data, please be aware of the following:

- Notifications to RQIA are self-reported by registered providers;

- Providers should notify those deaths which have occurred within the home setting - however, we are
aware that some providers may have recently also reported deaths occurring in hospital;

- Notifications can only be validated for accuracy and correct coding at the point of being reviewed by an
inspector;

- There can be a time lag of several days between a death occurring and the notification being reported
to RQIA.

- Please note that this information is provisional and may change.

- It has been agreed regionally that the official source of information in relation to deaths is NISRA.

This information is for internal use by your organisation and should not be shared externally.
The next report will be issued on Thursday 215t May 2020.

Kind regards,

NR

Name Redacted

Information Analyst

Regulation and Quality Improvement Authority
9th Floor, Riverside Tower

5 Lanyon Place

Belfast

BT1 3BT

Tel (Direct) i 1&S

E-mail 3 NR @rgia.org.uk

L,

Web: www.rqia.arg.uk
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Twitter: @RQIANews

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and
destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent
and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes precautions
in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus.
Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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